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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tammy Hodgman

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:27 PM

To: FOIA@Buildzoom

Subject: RE: FW: Town of Windham, ME Building Contractor Licenses

As previously stated, our municipality does not issue nor retain contractor license information. This would best 
be found with the State of Maine at: https://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almsquery/welcome.aspx 

 
 

From: FOIA@Buildzoom <foia@buildzoom.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:24 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Re: FW: Town of Windham, ME Building Contractor Licenses 

 
Hi Tammy,  I wanted to check in and see if there's any update regarding our FOIA request. I am sending this email on the same thread where you confirmed receipt of our request. Could you give me a quick status by the end of the day?   Thank you, Jani ne  

Warning: Unusual sender <foia@buildzoom.com>  

You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Hi Tammy,  

 

I wanted to check in and see if there's any update regarding our FOIA request. I am sending this email on 

the same thread where you confirmed receipt of our request. 

 

Could you give me a quick status by the end of the day?   

 

Thank you, 

Janine 

 

On Tue, Jul 1, 2025 at 4:46 AM Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Espinoza, 

This email serves as both the 5-day statutory acknowledgement and responses to your request of May 29th, June 
23rd and June 30th. Our municipality does not issue nor retain contractor license information. This would best be 
found with the State of Maine at: https://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almsquery/welcome.aspx 

  

Thank you, 

  

Tammy Hodgman  

Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 
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Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

  

PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 

  

 

  

NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 
public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 
provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but 
please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party. 

  

  

  

  

From: Tammy Hodgman  

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 8:56 AM 

To: foia@buildzoom.com 

Subject: Town of Windham, ME Building Contractor Licenses 

  

Dear Mr. Espinoza, 

This email serves as the statutory 5-day acknowledgement of your information request.  

  

Our municipality does not issue or retain contractor license information. This would best be found with the State 
of Maine. 

  

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

  

  

 

 

 

--  

BuildZoom 

A better way to remodel 

548 Market St. Suite 14554 

San Francisco, CA, 94104 
www.buildzoom.com 

 

 


